

April 30, 2017

Re: Setback variance for Wooden Shed

Dear Commission,

I would like to add our shed to our initial setback variance request. It's located in our backyard and was also built in early 2002 by the same contractor. The shed has painted trim and the roof is tiled matching the scheme of the house.

The shade structure is covering the Jacuzzi that has brick around it. The bar next to it is stucco under the shade structure. This also matches the house

We're requesting to be allowed to leave the structures in place and be granted a setback variance.

I have emailed pictures along with our paperwork to Nicole Eddowes.
Thank you for your consideration in this manner.

George and Sheri Brinkman

VAR-70289

PRJ-70175
05/02/17